
 

    

 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 

CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
 

The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

 
DRAWINGS: 

 

Attached drawings are made part of this contract. 
 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

 
 
 

      Signature Name of Business 



 

    

 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 

CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
 

The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

 
DRAWINGS: 

 

Remove all plumbing drawings and replace with new sheets P-1, P-2, P-3 and P-4. 
 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

 
 
 

      Signature Name of Business 



 PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN

P-1



 WATER DISTRIBUTION ISOMETRIC

 SANITARY COLLECTION ISOMETRIC

P-2



SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PLUMBING FIXTURE
OR FIXTURE FITTING

LAVATORY FAUCET

SHOWER HEAD

WATER CLOSET

0.5 GPM @ 60 PSI

1.28 GALLONS PER FLUSHING CYCLE

1.5 GPM @ 80 PSI

NOTE:
1. ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 4 OF FLORIDA PLUMBING CODE .

MAXIMUM FLOW RATE
OR QUANTITY

2. ALL SHOWERS VALVES SHALL HAVE ANTI-SCALD PROTECTION.

P-3



P-4



 

    

 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 

CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
 

The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

 
GENERAL NOTES and CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

The estimated project cost is $1,300,000.00. 
 
 
 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 3 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

 
 
 
      Signature Name of Business 



 

    

 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 

Key West, FL 33040 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 
CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

QUESTIONS and CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. Drawing E-2 shows a ceiling fan in the Maintenance Shop but there is no fixture designation or 
description in the fixture schedule. 
 
As indicated on ID-2, the ceiling fan is an 8’ dia. Industrial fan. The basis of design or 
equal is a Grainger 9 blade ceiling fan. The bid should include all required accessories for 
a fully functional ceiling fan.  

 
2. Drawing E-2 shows a 2 head emergency light but there is no fixture designation or description in 

the fixture schedule. 
 
On E-4 the emergency exit lights are designated as either ‘X’ or ‘X1’. Fixture designation 
and description are located on the fixture schedule.  

 
3. Drawing E-1 Key Note #1 describes the secondary feeder for power to the building from Key 

Energy’s power pole. There is not a definite location shown for this pole. Are we to provide an 
allowance for the footage? 
 
The anticipated footage is approximately 75’-0”. Contractor is to provide unit price for 
length exceeding this amount. Should more than 75’-0” be anticipated, contractor is to 
reflect added price in bid.    

 
4. Type A- all fixtures have EM battery packs listed. Do they really want this? They have the Type 

E, 2 head EM packs also in the areas with the Type A. 
 
Fixture ‘A-1’ has a battery pack listed not type ‘A’. Also type ‘E’ fixture is only located in 
the Maintenance Shop. The designations of fixtures types on E-2 are not in error.   

 
5. Type E- all should be wet location to match the intent of the other fixtures listed as wet location. 

 



Type ‘E’ fixtures are not in a wet environment as they are located in the Maintenance Shop. 
Type ‘D’ are suitable for wet locations because these are the exterior surface mounted 
fixtures.  

 
6. Type EX- ditto above for Type E. 

 
There is no type ‘EX’ fixture for this project. 

 
7. It appears that all fixtures should be wash down, since the facility is a public restroom. Please 

advise. 
 
Fixtures should not be wash down type. 

 
8. Will the construction site be a smoke free environment for FGBC requirements? 

 
The site does not need to be smoke free. However, during construction the contractor 
needs to meet or exceed the minimum requirements recommended in Design Approaches 
of the Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning National Contractors Association (SMACNA) IAQ 
Guideline for Occupied Buildings under Construction, 1995. See attached FGBC 
guidelines and project checklist for requirements and points required for this project 

 
9. Are Bacon Davis Wages applicable for this project? 

No. 

10. Is Certified Payroll required? 

No. 

11. The project states it is subject to the “Buy American Act”. The wood decking (IPE) specifically 
cannot meet this requirement. Please provide direction on how to address specified items that 
cannot meet the Buy American Act. 
 
It is the City’s understanding that an exception can be granted for the use of IPE as it 
cannot be produced (grown) in the United States. 
 

12. Is Flood Insurance required? 
 

Refer to General Conditions Article 34, Section E. 
 

13. Is a Flood Elevation Certificate available? 
 
No. 
 

14. Is Wind Insurance required? 
 
Refer to General Conditions Article 34, Section E. 
 

15. Supplementary Conditions of Part 3 Conditions of Contract (page 60) states “If the work is being 

done on or near a navigable waterway, Contractors Workers Compensation shall be endorsed 



to provide USL&H ActDand Jones ActDcoverage if specified by the City of Key West.” Will these 

coverages be required? 

No. 

16. What is the Wall Type for the exterior wall at the Maintenance Shop? 

Wall Type 8 as defined on sheet A-2. 

17. Fire Extinguishers not shown. Are Fire Extinguishers required? 
 
Yes, refer to sheets A-2 and A-8.1 for locations and specifications. 
 

18. Office 106 and 107 show acoustical ceiling and gypsum ceiling at varying heights (see ID 2). Are 
there bulkheads that need to be built to accommodate the different heights? Please clarify. 
 
The sloping ceiling is to be 5/8” gyp. Painted and attached to underside of structure.  The 
acoustic dropped panel is suspended from structure above and is at a level height of  
10’-0”AFF.  Attachment to structure should be per manufacturer’s specification.  
Bulkhead is not required. 
 

19. Please provide a geotechnical report. 
 

Geotechnical Report attached. 
 

20. Contractor responsible for the temporary relocation of existing oil recycling containment center.  
And for the containment center’s final placement at its permanent location as determined by the 
Owner and Architect.  Contractor to provide a 7’x12’x6” concrete slab with continuous 4” concrete 
curb at perimeter.  All costs associated with this work to be included in Line Item #12 – Site Work. 

 
21. Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In sheet attached. 

 
SPECIFICATIONS:  
 
Section 01010 – SCOPE OF WORK 
 

1. Contractor to provide and maintain “two” (2) unisex ADA compliant portable toilets for the 
duration of the project. Toilets to be emptied a minimum of once weekly 

 
DRAWINGS:  
 

1. Remove and replace sheet ID3.1 with attached. 
 

 
All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 4 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

      Signature Name of Business 



FGBC Commercial Certification
1 of 2

Project Name:  
Address:
City& Zip: County:
Size (SF): 
Occupancy Type:
New or Existing: Website:

Building Owner Contact Information
Name:
Company:
Address:
City / Zip:
Phone:
Fax:
E-mail:

Total Fee Due: For payment options, refer to the "Project Registration Form"
Deposit Paid:
Amount Due: Balance Due Must Be Submitted with Final Application.

112 Please refer to Standards Documents and Green Commercial Reference Guide for 
additional information.

Your	  
Score Required	  Min	  

Category	  1:	  Project	  Management	   1 0	  Points
Category	  2:	  Energy 18 30	  Points
Category	  3:	  Water 44 30	  Points
Category	  4:	  Site 29 10	  Points
Category	  5:	  Health 20 10	  Points
Category	  6:	  Materials 6 5	  Points
Category	  7:	  Disaster	  Mitigation 10 10	  Points

Total: 128
Total	  Needed: 112

Certification Level

Certified points over the projet's adjusted required minimum
Silver points over the projet's adjusted required minimum
Gold points over the projet's adjusted required minimum
Platinum points over the projet's adjusted required minimum

16 Version	  2:	  	  Revised	  1/17/13

0 - 50 
51 - 100
101 - 150

Project Point Summary
Minimum Points to Qualify (may be over 100 if a category minimum 
is missed)

Category

Certified

To	  Qualify	  your	  project	  must

Florida Green Commercial Building Standard 
Version	  2:	  	  Revised	  1/17/13

Final	  Project	  Application
Project Information

Designated Professional Contact  Information

150 >



FGBC Commercial Certification
2 of 2

128
Points	  Below	  
Category	  
Minimum

Final	  Points	  
Achieved 12

Category	  1 9 1 0
Prereq	  1.1 R Complete

PM1 3 0
PM2 5 0
PM3 1 1

Category	  2 144 18 12
Prereq	  2.1 R 	  
Prereq	  2.2 R 	  
Prereq	  2.3 R 	  
Prereq	  2.4 R 	  
Prereq	  2.5 R 	  

E1 2 1
E2 2 2
E3 10 0
E4 70 8
E5 2 0
E6 28 0
E7 4 0
E8 4 1
E9 4 1
E10 1 0
E11 5 5
E12 2 0
E13 10 0

Category	  3 77 44 0
Prereq	  3.1 R 	  
Prereq	  3.2 R Complete
Prereq	  3.3 R 	  
Prereq	  3.4 R 	  
Prereq	  3.5 R Complete

W1 15 10
W2 4 0
W3 10 3
W4 26 14
W5 7 2
W6 15 15

Category	  4 75 29 0
Prereq	  4.1 R 	  

S1 3 3
S2 22 16
S3 7 2
S4 9 0
S5 4 4
S6 4 0
S7 18 0
S8 4 4
S9 4 0

Category	  5 42 20 0
Prereq	  5.1 R 	  
Prereq	  5.2 R 	  

H1 14 1
H2 7 6
H3 8 4
H4 13 9

Category	  6 39 6 0
Prereq	  6.1 R 	  

M1 21 2
M2 9 4
M3 9 0

Category	  7 33 10 0
DM1 16 3
DM2 9 3
DM3 6 2
DM4 2 2

Project	  Summary

Category	  1:	  Project	  Management	  Points	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  0)
Green	  Project	  Meeting
Building	  Information	  Modeling
Cost	  Benefit	  Analysis	  

FINAL	  PROJECT	  POINTS

Total	  Points	  Available

Current	  Project	  Score

Minimum	  Energy	  Performance	  
Ozone	  Depletion	  Potential	  Management

Envelope	  Testing
Renewable	  Energy	  Production
Green	  Power

Green	  Education
Category	  2:	  Energy	  Points	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  30)
Owner	  Project	  Requirements	  (OPR)
Basis	  of	  Design
Testing	  and	  balancing	  of	  installed	  equipment

Energy	  Monitoring	  Interface

EPA	  Target	  Finder
Portfolio	  Manager
Commissioning
Energy	  Performance	  Improvement

Daylight	  Sensors
Occupancy	  Sensors
Interior	  Lighting
Lighting	  Power	  Density
Solar	  Study	  of	  Building

Installed	  Landscape
Water	  Conservation	  Certifications
Installed	  Irrigation
Category	  4:	  Site	  Points	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  10)
Copy	  of	  Stormwater	  Pollution	  Prevention	  Plan	  (SWPPP)	  and	  Florida	  Department	  of	  Environmental	  Protection	  (FDEP)	  

Category	  3:	  Water	  Points	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  30)
Water	  Use	  Reduction,	  acquire	  at	  least	  3	  points	  from	  Section	  W1	  (i.e.	  any	  combination	  of	  W1.1	  -‐	  W1.6)

Interior	  Water	  Use
Greywater	  Reuse
Rainwater	  Harvesting

Drought	  Tolerant	  Landscape,	  25%
Rain	  shut	  off	  device	  installed	  CORRECTLY	  and	  operable
Irrigation	  zones	  for	  turf	  and	  landscape	  beds	  are	  separate
No	  Invasive	  (native	  or	  exotic)	  Plants

Indoor	  Air	  Quality	  (IAQ)	  Management	  Plan,	  During	  Construction
Protect,	  Monitor,	  and	  Remediate	  Poor	  IAQ
Low	  Emitting	  Materials

Storage	  &	  Collection	  of	  Recyclables

Reduce	  Heat	  Islands	  -‐	  Building
Stormwater	  
Vehicular	  Transportation	  Alternatives
Exterior	  Lighting	  (not	  attached	  to	  building)
Category	  5:	  Health	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  10)

Reduce	  Heat	  Islands	  -‐	  Roof
Reduce	  Heat	  Islands	  -‐	  Hardscape
Site	  Enhancement
Site	  Selection
FDEP	  Professional

Pest	  Management

Category	  6:	  Materials	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  5)

Flood
Fire	  Resistance

System	  Controls
Productive	  Work	  Environment

Material	  Efficiency	  and	  Global	  Responsibility
Waste	  Management
Local/Regional	  Materials
Category	  7:	  Disaster	  Mitigation	  	  (Minimum	  Required	  Points:	  	  10)
Hurricane	  Resistance

Environmental	  Tobacco	  Smoke	  (ETS)	  Control
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PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 

 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 

CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
 

The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

 
DRAWINGS: 

 

1. Remove and replace sheet P-2 with attached. 
2. Remove and replace sheet P-4 with attached. 

 
 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 5 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

 
 
 

      Signature Name of Business 
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PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 

 

DOCKMASTER / TRANSIENT RESTROOM BUILDING 

CITY MARINA at GARRISON BIGHT 

ITB #17-004 
 
 

The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 

made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 

accordance with the following items: 

 
CLARIFICATION 

 

1. Delete Addendum #5 in its entirety. 
 

 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 6 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 

 
 
 

      Signature Name of Business 
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